UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

DEC 5 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

FROM: J. E. Rothfleisch
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: COSTS AND MANHOURS FOR LICENSING ACTION

The contract costs incurred and manhours used in reviewing the application
dated May 5, 1978, for license No. SUA-1371, Docket No. 40-8698, are
tabulated below:

1. Name and Address: Plateau Resources L{mited
772 Horizon Drive
Grand Junction, Colorado 81501

2. (a) Project Control No. 78956 A/D/E (b) TAC No. 5063
3. Completion Date: September 21, 1979
4. Fee Type ldentified by Applicant: Uranium mill, Fee Category 2A
5. Contract Costs Associated with this License Application:
(a) For environmental review $137,170
b) For safety review -0-
c) Total contract costs $137,170

6. TAC Work by NRR: 495 hours

~J

Safequards Time: None

8. Uranium Recovery Licensing Manhours:

(a) Environmental review 919 hours
(b) Safety review 120 hours
gcg Dam safety review 23 hours
d) Total 1062 hours
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